Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 5:39 PM

To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'

Cc: Lee, Nathan

Subject: RE: RO#2435 Well Completion Report Request
Attachments: R0O2435_Signed_ACPWA_Well_Form.pdf
Kiersten,

Here’s the signed form.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hoey, Kiersten [mailto:khoey@craworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:04 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Lee, Nathan

Subject: RO#2435 Well Completion Report Request

Hi Mark,

As requested in your December 3, 2013 letter, we are requesting well completion reports from the Alameda County
Public Work Agency to complete a well survey for the Chevron Station 93600 located at 2200 Telegraph Avenue,
Oakland. Therefore, will you please complete and sign the attached form and return to me.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
Address: 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608
Phone: 510-420-3347 Fax: 510-420-9170

Mobile: 916-919-0358

khoey@craworld.com www.craworld.com

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT é
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESGURCES SECTION

399 Ebmburst Street, Hayward, CA 84544-1307

}?ubhc Works Agency James Yoo PH: (516) 670-6633 FAX: (S16) 782-1939

Sibireels d FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.atgov.erg/pwaimelis

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

...__,
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Township, Range, and Section T_LS , Né(’i U\J , Kel Z-Q

(st include catire study arca.znd 2 map that shows the area of intgrest.)
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Under Catifornia Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Depattment
of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our autharized agent named below to inspect or copy, Weil
Completion Reporis filed pursuant to Section 13731 to (check one)

@ Wake a stidy, or,

[] Perform an environmental cleanup study assnmaiad with an urauthotizéd release of 2 contarminant
within adistance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
net be disseminated, published, or made availabie for inspection by the public without writien authorization
from the ownet(s)-of the well(s}, The information shall be used only forthe purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept iv a restricted file accessible only o
agency staff or the authorized agant.
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